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State of Oklahoma 
Oklahoma State Dept of Health 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 1/15/2015 Solicitation No. 3400001327 

Requisition No. 3400017046 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 580:16-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
OSDH 
Solicitation 3400001327 
1000 NE 10th St. 
      
OKC, OK 73117 - 1299 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
SAME 
      
      
     ,OK       -      

Donna Dodson  
Contracting Officer  

(405) - 271 - 4043  
Phone  Number  

donnad@health.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

The following questions were asked. 

Upon BID being granted how soon does service need to begin?  

1/27/2015 

Test Menu - page 1 of the Solicitation Request -- Is the test quantity listed an annual amount?  

It is a possible annual maximum amount. 

Test Menu - page 1 of Solicitation Request -- Do you have a specification on the type of differential that is performed 
with the CBC?   

The differential would need to be performed at the same time as the CBC and would need to include both absolute 
values and the percentage of each type of WBC. 

Duties of the Vendor, #3 - page 1 of the Solicitation Request -- Is receipt of the specimen, considered when the 
specimen is delivered to the testing location?  

Yes, however these specimens must be tested with 24 hours of collecting the specimen. 

Duties of the Vendor, #4 - page 2 of Solicitation Request -- What address or addresses would courier service be 
required?  

Patient collection locations/vendor draw site locations  

Duties of the Vendor, #4 - page 1 of the Solicitation Request -- Are "test site locations" referring to patient collection 
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locations or laboratory testing locations?  

Patient collection locations 

Duties of the Vendor, #6 - page 3 of Solicitation Request -- Is the validation of the second pathologist required prior to 
the release of the results?  

Yes 

Duties of the Vendor, #7 - page 3 of Solicitation Request -- Where will the patient samples be collected (i.e. at the 
various OSDH locations, within a hospital, within the physician office, within the vendor patient draw sites)?  

Vendor patient draw sites 

Page 3 of Solicitation Request -- Is the purchase order number required on physical copies of patient results?  

No, however the Purchase Order number is needed on all invoices 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 


